

1: CHEMICAL PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Product Name:	IPCO MSO Adjuvant
Product Use:	Agricultural Adjuvant
Pest Control Product Number:	33757
Manufacturer /Supplier:	INTERPROVINCIAL COOPERATIVE LTD. 945 Marion St. Winnipeg, Manitoba R2J 0K7 www.ipco.ca
Effective Date:	02/07/2020

2: HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

Physical hazards:	Non classified
Health hazards:	Skin corrosion/irritation (Category 2)
	Serious eye damage/eye irritation (Category 1)
Environmental hazard:	Not classified.
Label elements:	I W

Signal word:	Danger
Hazard Statement:	Causes skin irritation. Causes serious eye damage.
Precautionary statement	
Prevention: Response:	Wash thoroughly after handling. Wear protective gloves. Wear eye protection. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of water. Take off contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse. Specific treatment (see information on this label). If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention. IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor.
Storage:	Store away from incompatible materials.
Disposal:	Dispose of container in accordance with local, regional, national and international regulations.
Other hazards:	None known.
Supplemental information:	Classification in accordance with Canada WHMIS 2015 regulation. Exempt - Registered product - (PCP 33757).
	This product is not subject to the Hazardous Products Act (HPA) Part II (Hazardous Products) as per paragraph 12(j); Schedule 1 (Non-Application of Part II). This restriction states that Part II does not apply in respect of the sale or importation. of anything listed in Schedule 1 which includes any pest control product as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Pest Control Products Act, any explosive as defined in section 2 of the Explosives Act, any cosmetic, device, drug or food, as defined in section 2 of the Food and Drugs Act, any consumer product as defined in section 2 of the Canada Consumer Product Safety Act and any wood or product made of wood.

SAFETY DATA SHEET

3: COMPOSITION AND INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

COMPONENT	CAS NUMBER	% (W/W)
Surfactant blend	Mixture	100
	by weight unless ingredient is a gas. Gas concent	trations are in percent by volume
4: FIRST AID MEASURES		
Eye contact:	IF IN EYES: Hold eye open and rinse slowly ar Remove contact lenses if present, after the firs Call a poison control center or doctor for treatm	st 5 minutes, then, continue rinsing eye.
Skin contact:	IF ON SKIN OR CLOTHING: Take off contamin with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes. Call a p treatment advice.	
Inhalation:	IF INHALED: Move person to fresh air. If perso ambulance, then give artificial respiration, prefe poison control center or doctor for further treat	erably mouth-to-mouth if possible. Call a
Ingestion:	IF SWALLOWED: Call a poison control center advice. Have person sip a glass of water if able unless told to do so by a poison control center mouth to an unconscious person.	e to swallow. DO NOT induce vomiting
Most important symptoms/effects, acute and delayed:	Severe eye irritation. Symptoms may include s blurred vision. Permanent eye damage includir May cause redness and pain	
General information:	Keep out of reach of children. Avoid contact wi seek medical advice (show the label where pos the doctor in attendance.	
	NOTICE TO USER This pest control product is directions on the label. It is an offence under th product in a way that is inconsistent with the di	ne Pest Control Products Act to use this
	Take container, label or product name and Pes with you when seeking medical attention.	st Control Product Registration Number
5: FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURE	S	

Suitable extinguishing media: Unsuitable extinguishing media:	Water fog. Foam. Dry chemical powder. Carbon dioxide. Do not use water jet as an extinguisher, as this will spread the fire.
Specific hazards arising from the chemical:	During fire, gases hazardous to health may be formed.
Hazardous combustion products:	May include and are not limited to: Oxides of carbon.
Special protective equipment and precautions for firefighters:	Self-contained breathing apparatus and full protective clothing must be worn in case of fire.
Firefighting equipment/instructions:	Move containers from fire area if you can do so without risk.
Specific methods:	Use standard firefighting procedures and consider the hazards of other involved materials.
General fire hazard:	No unusual fire or explosion hazards noted.

6: ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal precautions:

Keep unnecessary personnel away. Keep people away from and upwind of spill/leak. Wear appropriate protective equipment and clothing during clean-up. Do not touch

SAFETY DATA SHEET

7: HANDLING AND STORAGE	
Methods and materials for containment and clean up:	Soak up spill with absorbent material (kitty litter, granular clay, soil) and collect into a waste container. Wash spill site with water after material pick-up and dispose with waste. See DISPOSAL statement below.
Environmental precautions:	For information on disposal of unused, unwanted product, contact the manufacturer or the provincial regulatory agency. Contact the manufacturer and the provincial regulatory agency in case of a spill, and for clean up of spills. Never return spills to original containers for re-use. Avoid discharge into drains, water courses or onto the ground. Do not discharge into lakes, streams, ponds or public waters.
	damaged containers or spilled material unless wearing appropriate protective clothing. Ensure adequate ventilation. Local authorities should be advised if significant spillages cannot be contained. For personal protection, see section 8 of the SDS.

Precautions for safe handling:Avoid contact with eyes, skin, and clothing. Provide adequate ventilation. Wear
appropriate personal protective equipment. Wash thoroughly after handling. Use good
industrial hygiene practices in handling this material. When using do not eat or drink.Conditions for safe storage
including any incompatibilities:Store in a cool, dry and well-ventilated area. Keep in original container tightly closed in
a safe place when not in use. Keep away from food, drink and animal feedstuffs. Store
away from incompatible materials (see Section 10 of the SDS). Keep out of reach of
children. Do not freeze. For optimum storage store above 5° C.

8: EXPOSURE CONTROLS AND PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational exposure limit: Biological limit values: Appropriate Engineering Controls:	No exposure limits noted for ingredient(s). No biological exposure limits noted for the ingredient(s). Good general ventilation (typically 10 air changes per hour) should be used. Ventilation rates should be matched to conditions. If applicable, use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to maintain airborne levels below recommended exposure limits. If exposure limits have not been established, maintain airborne levels to an acceptable level.
Individual protection measure	es, such as personal protective equipment
Eye/Face Protection:	Wear safety glasses with side shields (or goggles) and a face shield.
Skin protection	Wear suitable protective clothing. As required by employer code.
Hand:	Impervious gloves. Confirm with reputable supplier first.
Other:	Wear appropriate chemical resistant clothing. As required by employer code. During mixing, loading, application, spill clean-up and sprayer clean-up, maintenance or repair, wear coveralls over a long-sleeved shirt, long pants, chemical-resistant gloves, socks and chemical-resistant footwear. In addition, wear protective eyewear (goggles or face shield) during mixing and loading.
Respiratory protection:	Where exposure guideline levels may be exceeded, use an approved NIOSH respirator. Respirator should be selected by and used under the direction of a trained health and safety professional following requirements found in OSHA's respirator standard (29 CFR 1910.134), CAN/CSA-Z94.4 and ANSI's standard for respiratory protection (Z88.2).
Thermal hazard:	Wear appropriate thermal protective clothing, when necessary. Not applicable.

General hygieneAlways observe good personal hygiene measures, such as washing after handling the
material and before eating, drinking, and/or smoking. Routinely wash work clothing
and protective equipment to remove contaminants. When using do not eat or drink.

9: PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Physical State:

Liquid

In case of emergency call CANUTEC at 613-996-6666 Interprovincial Cooperative Ltd.; Information Phone: 204-233-3461 Effective Date: 02/07/2020 PCP#33757

SAFETY DATA SHEET

Appearance:	Liquid
Physical state:	Liquid
Form:	Liquid
Colour:	Clear yellow to Amber
Odour:	Slight
Odour threshold:	Not available
pH:	Not available
Melting point/freezing point:	Not available
Initial boiling point and boiling	Not available
Range:	
Flash point:	> 93.3 °C (> 199.9 °F) Pensky-Martens Closed Cup
Evaporation rate:	Not available.
Flammable Limits-lower (%):	Not available.
Flammability Limit-upper (%):	Not available.
Explosive limit - lower (%):	Not available.
Explosive limit - upper (%):	Not available.
Vapour pressure:	Not available.
Vapour density:	Not available.
Relative density:	0.89 @ 20°C
Solubility in water:	Dispersible
Partition coefficient (n-	Not available.
octanol/water):	
Autoignition Temperature (⁰ C):	Not available.
Decomposition temperature:	Not available.
Viscosity:	Not available.
Other information:	Not explosive.
	Not oxidizing.

10: STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Reactivity/Chemical stability:	The product is stable and non-reactive under normal conditions of use, storage and transport. Material is stable under normal conditions.
Conditions to avoid:	Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, sparks, open flames and other ignition sources. Do not mix with other chemicals.
Incompatible materials: Hazardous decomposition	Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids. Strong bases.
products:	May include and are not limited to: Oxides of carbon.
Possibility of hazardous reactions:	No dangerous reaction known under conditions of normal use.

11: TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Information on likely routes of exposure

Inhalation:	No adverse effects due to inhalation are expected.
Skin contact:	Causes skin irritation.
Eye contact:	Causes serious eye damage.
Ingestion:	May cause stomach distress, nausea or vomiting.
Symptoms related to the	Severe eye irritation. Symptoms may include stinging, tearing, redness, swelling,

In case of emergency call CANUTEC at 613-996-6666 Interprovincial Cooperative Ltd.; Information Phone: 204-233-3461 Effective Date: 02/07/2020 PCP#33757

physical, chemical and and blurred vision. Permanent eye damage including blindness could result. Skin irritation. May cause redness and pain.

Information on toxicological effects:

Acute toxicity:

Skin corrosion/irritation:

Not known.

Chemical Name	LD50Oral	LD50Derma
IPCO MSO Adjuvant	Rat: > 5000 mg/kg, Tested	Rabbit: > 5000 mg/kg, Tested

	•
Exposure minutes:	Not available.
Erythema value:	Not available.
Oedema value:	Not available.
Serious eye damage/eye irritation:	Causes serious eye damage.
Corneal opacity value:	Not available.
Iris lesion value:	Not available.
Conjunctival reddening value:	Not available.
Recover days:	Not available.
Respiratory sensitization:	Not a respiratory sensitizer.
Skin sensitization:	This product is not expected to cause skin sensitization.
Germ cell mutagenicity:	No data available to indicate product or any components present at greater than 0.1% are mutagenic or genotoxic.
Carcinogenicity:	Not classified.
Reproductive toxicity:	This product is not expected to cause reproductive or developmental effects.
Specific target organ toxicity- single exposure:	This product is not expected to cause reproductive or developmental effects. Not classified.
Specific target organ toxicity- repeated exposure:	Not classified.
Aspiration hazard:	Not an aspiration hazard.
Chronic effects:	Prolonged inhalation may be harmful.
Further information:	Not available.

12: ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Ecotoxicity: Persistence and Degradability:	Not available. No data is available on the degradability of any ingredients in the mixture.
Bioaccumulative potential:	No data available.
Mobility in soil:	No data available.
Mobility in general:	Not available
Other adverse effects:	No other adverse environmental effects (e.g. ozone depletion, photochemical ozone creation potential, endocrine disruption, global warming potential) are expected from this component.)

13: DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Disposal instructions:	For information on disposal of unused, unwanted product, contact the manufacturer or the provincial regulatory agency. Contact the manufacturer and the provincial regulatory agency in case of a spill, and for clean up of spills.
	FOR DISPOSAL OF PLASTIC JUGS: Do not reuse this container for any purpose.

Contact your local distributor/dealer or municipality for the location of the near collection site. Before taking the container to the collection site. 1. Triple- or pressure-rinse the empty container. Add the rinsings to the sp mixture in the tank. 2. Make the empty, rinsed container unsuitable for further use. If there is container collection site in your area, dispose of the container in accordance v provincial requirements. FOR REFILLABLE CONTAINERS: For disposal, this container may be returned the point of purchase (distributor/dealer). It must be refilled by the distributor/deale with the same product. Do not use this container for any other purpose. If container is not being refilled, refer to the section FOR DISPOSAL OF PLAS JUGS. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: All hours, 613-996-66666 or 1-888-C/UTEC (226-8832). Local disposal regulations: Dispose in accordance with all applicable regulations. Hazardous waste code: The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the produ and the waste disposal company Waste from residues / unused product since emptied containers may retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed or a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions). Contaminated packaging: Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings er after container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal.		
mixture in the tank. 2. Make the empty, rinsed container unsuitable for further use. If there is container collection site in your area, dispose of the container in accordance v provincial requirements. FOR REFILLABLE CONTAINERS: For disposal, this container may be returned the point of purchase (distributor/dealer). It must be refilled by the distributor/dea with the same product. Do not use this container for any other purpose. If container is not being refilled, refer to the section FOR DISPOSAL OF PLAS' JUGS. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: All hours, 613-996-66666 or 1-888-C/UTEC (226-8832). Local disposal regulations: Hazardous waste code: The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the produ and the waste disposal company Waste from residues / unused products: Contaminated packaging: Contaminated packaging: Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings evaluation is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal.		This is a recyclable container, and is to be disposed of at a container collection site. Contact your local distributor/dealer or municipality for the location of the nearest collection site. Before taking the container to the collection site.
 container collection site in your area, dispose of the container in accordance w provincial requirements. FOR REFILLABLE CONTAINERS: For disposal, this container may be returned the point of purchase (distributor/dealer). It must be refilled by the distributor/dea with the same product. Do not use this container for any other purpose. If container is not being refilled, refer to the section FOR DISPOSAL OF PLAS' JUGS. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: All hours, 613-996-66666 or 1-888-C/ UTEC (226-8832). Local disposal regulations: Dispose in accordance with all applicable regulations. Hazardous waste code: The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the product and the waste disposal company Waste from residues / unused products: Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners n retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed or a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions). Contaminated packaging: Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings evaluating site for recycling or disposal. 		······································
the point of purchase (distributor/dealer). It must be refilled by the distributor/deal with the same product. Do not use this container for any other purpose. If container is not being refilled, refer to the section FOR DISPOSAL OF PLAST JUGS.Local disposal regulations:EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: All hours, 613-996-66666 or 1-888-CA UTEC (226-8832).Local disposal regulations:Dispose in accordance with all applicable regulations.Hazardous waste code:The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the produ and the waste disposal companyWaste from residues / unused products:Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners n 		container collection site in your area, dispose of the container in accordance with
Local disposal regulations:UTEC (226-8832).Hazardous waste code:Dispose in accordance with all applicable regulations.Hazardous waste code:The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the product and the waste disposal companyWaste from residues / unused products:Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners netain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed or a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions).Contaminated packaging:Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings evaluation is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved warnandling site for recycling or disposal.4: TRANSPORT INFORMATION		FOR REFILLABLE CONTAINERS: For disposal, this container may be returned to the point of purchase (distributor/dealer). It must be refilled by the distributor/dealer with the same product. Do not use this container for any other purpose. If the container is not being refilled, refer to the section FOR DISPOSAL OF PLASTIC JUGS.
Hazardous waste code: The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the product and the waste disposal company Waste from residues / unused products: Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners n retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed or a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions). Contaminated packaging: Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings evaluation after container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal. 4: TRANSPORT INFORMATION		EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER: All hours, 613-996-6666 or 1-888-CAN-UTEC (226-8832).
Waste from residues / unused products:Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners n retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed o a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions).Contaminated packaging:Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings ev after container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal.4: TRANSPORT INFORMATION	Local disposal regulations:	Dispose in accordance with all applicable regulations.
products: retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed of a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions). Contaminated packaging: Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings exafter container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal. 4: TRANSPORT INFORMATION	Hazardous waste code:	The waste code should be assigned in discussion between the user, the producer and the waste disposal company
after container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved wa handling site for recycling or disposal. 4: TRANSPORT INFORMATION		Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. Empty containers or liners may retain some product residues. This material and its container must be disposed of in a safe manner (see: Disposal instructions).
	Contaminated packaging:	Since emptied containers may retain product residue, follow label warnings even after container is emptied. Empty containers should be taken to an approved waste handling site for recycling or disposal.
	4: TRANSPORT INFORMATIO	N
General: Canada: IDG Proot of Classification: Classification Method: Classified as per F	General:	Canada: TDG Proof of Classification: Classification Method: Classified as per Parl

General:	Canada: TDG Proof of Classification: Classification Method: Classified as per Part 2, Sections 2.1 – 2.8 of the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Regulations. If applicable, the technical name and the classification of the product will appear below.
Transportation of Dangerous Goods (TDG - Canada):	Not regulated as dangerous goods.

15: REGULATORY INFORMATION

Canadian federal regulations:	This product is not subject to the Hazardous Products Act (HPA) Part II (Hazardous Products) as per paragraph 12(j); Schedule 1 (Non-Application of Part II).		
	This restriction states that Part II does not apply in respect of the sale or importation of anything listed in Schedule 1 which includes any pest control product as defined in subsection 2(1) of the Pest Control Products Act, any explosive as defined in section 2 of the Explosives Act, any cosmetic, device, drug or food, as defined in section 2 of the Food and Drugs Act, any consumer product as defined in section 2 of the Canada Consumer Product Safety Act and any wood or product made of wood.		
	Read the approved PCPA label prior to using or handling the pest contro	ol product.	
	This chemical is a pest control product registered by Health Canada Pest Management Regulatory Agency and is subject to certain labelling require under the Pest Control Products Act. These requirements differ from the classification criteria and hazard information required for GHS-consister data sheets. Following is the hazard information required on the pest co product label:	rements t safety	
	DANGER - SKIN AND EYE IRRITANT Warning, contains the allergen s	oy.	
	READ THE LABEL BEFORE USING. KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN.		
	REG. NO. 33757 PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS ACT PRECAUTIONS:		
In case of emergency call CANU			
• • •	Information Phone: 204-233-3461		
Effective Date: 02/07/2020	PCP#33757	Page 6 of 7	

SAFETY DATA SHEET

	HANDLING: During mixing, loading, application, spill clean-up ar up, maintenance or repair, wear coveralls over a long-sleeved sh chemical-resistant gloves, socks and chemical-resistant footwear protective eyewear (goggles or face shield) during mixing and load irritating to the eye. DO NOT get in eyes. Causes skin irritation. If skin. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling. Avoid mist. Store away from food or feed. Do not contaminate water su areas, or any body of water by direct application, spray drift or w rinsing spray equipment or containers.	hirt, long pants, r. In addition, wear ading. Severely DO NOT get on breathing spray upplies, wetland
	When applied as a tank-mix combination, read and observe all la including rates, personal protective equipment, restrictions and p product used in the tank-mix. Always use in accordance with the label restrictions and precautions.	precautions for each
	RESTRICTED ENTRY: Workers must not enter treated fields wit entry interval stated on the label of the pesticide applied in conju MSO Adjuvant.	
Export Control List (CEPA 1999, Schedule 3):	Not listed.	
Greenhouse Gases:	Not listed.	
Precursor Control Regulations:	Not regulated.	
WHMIS status:	Exempt - Registered product - (PCP 33757)	
Inventory status:		
Country(s) or region	Inventory name	On inventory (yes/no
Canada	Domestic Substances List (DSL)	Ye
Canada	Non-Domestic Substances List (NDSL)	Ν
*A 'Yes' indicates that all compone	ents of this product comply with the inventory requirements administered by the gove	erning country(s)

NFPA & HMIS Hazard Ratings

NFPA		LEGEND		HMIS	
3	Health	Severe	4	3	Health
1	Flammability	High	3	1	Flammability
0	Physical hazard	Moderate	2	0	Physical hazard
		Slight	1	Х	PPE
		Least	0		

16: OTHER INFORMATION

Revision Date/Reason:	July 02, 2020/ New SDS
Notice:	The enclosed information is supplied as a customer service and is provided in good faith. Although it has been based on data drawn from sources deemed to be reliable, Interprovincial Cooperative Limited cannot guarantee its accuracy and assumes no responsibility for conditions resulting from its use.